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Lombard Heritage Awards

The Community Development Department m

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
The Lombard Historical Commission through the Department of Community Development requests

presentation of the Lombard Heritage Awards.

Please place this item on the October 4, 2012 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.



MEMORANDUM

TO:
Rita Schneider Lyn Myers
5E. View St 25 E. Maple St
Lombard, IL 60148 Lombard, IL 60148
Jeanne Angel Bob Harris
Lombard Historical Society Helen Plum Library
23 W. Maple St 110 W. Maple St
Lombard, IL 60148 Lombard, IL 60148

FROM: Jennifer Henaghan, Senior Planner 8%
DATE: August 15,2012

SUBJECT: 2012 Lombard Heritage Award Nominations

Enclosed are copies of the five nominations the Village received for the 2012 Lombard Heritage
Award:
e The Maple Street Chapel Preservation Society, Inc. (Stewardship)
John Brust (Lifetime Achievement)
1972 Lombard Historical Society Charter Board of Management (Leadership)
Babcock Grove Park and Lombard Cemetery Restoration Committee (Stewardship)
119 N. Main Street Garage (New Construction)

Please review the nomination materials in advance of our meeting on Tuesday, August 21 at 1:30
p.m. in the Helen Plum Library Board Room.
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